
From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

webmaster@tulare.ca.gov 

Melissa Hermann; Roxanne Yoder 

Board, Commission and Committee Application 

Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4:55:10 PM 

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted. 

Form Name: Board, Commission and Committee Application 

Date & Time: 02/22/2022 4:55 PM 

Response#: 21 

Submitter ID: 6673 

IP address: 2600:1700:6f30:dd0:d8cb:d5fd:2a7e:Sb41 

Time to complete: 7 min. , 12 sec.

Survey Details 

Page 1 

Please complete the following information. 

First and Last Name 

Mailing Address (if 
different) 

Alma 

Not answered 

Preferred Phone Number -
Years in Tulare 25 

Address 

Email Address gutierrezserrano2@hotmail.com

Alternative Phone Number Not answered

Employer self employed

Please indicate which boards, commissions or committees you would like to be considered for. You 
may select more than one. 

[x] Measure I Citizen Oversight Committee

[x] Planning Commission

[x] Parks & Recreation Commission

Please provide a brief statement about yourself, background and why you are interested in serving on 
the above selected boards, commissions or committees. 

I am determined community Liaison with experience providing positive community contributions. 

DISCLOSURE: Most of the City's boards and commissions require, by state law, that members file a 
Statement of Economic Interest (conflict of interest/disclosure statement) on an annual basis. Would 
you be willing to file such a statement in connection with an appointment? 

(o) Yes

Thank you, 

11.1 General Business 
Addendum 4




